

Contractor & Vendor User Guide

ADVOPD DETAILED USER GUIDE AND FAQ 4/30/2024 CONTRACTS MONTANA STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER



Table of Contents

Logging in to AdvOPD - Please Read	3
Tips	3
Introduction to AdvOPD	4
Overview & Terminology	4
Platform Navigation & Quick Tips	5
AdvOPD Portal Home Page	5
List Views	6
Chatter	6
Contacts	7
Matters	8
Viewing Cases	9
Tips	
Viewing Documents in Filing Cabinet	
Related Tab Overview - Coming Soon	
Accepting and Declining Cases - Coming Soon	
Pre-Approvals & Supplementals - Attorneys Only	
How does it work?	
How does this look in Advo?	11
Tips	11
Creating a New Budget Request	11
Creating and Submitting Invoice	15
Generating a new Invoice	15
Adding Line Items	
Adding Hours Worked	
Uploading Supporting Documentation	
Billing Assignment Incentives	
AdvOPD Process for EPS Billing	
Example Invoices - Coming Soon	
E-Filing	



Looking up cases	
Filing on cases	28
Useful extra tip:	32
Closing Cases - Attorneys Only	32
Other Closing Related Topics	37
Finding closed cases	37
Issues with Inactive Statute? Or Penalty for this charge is 0 Error	38
Appellate Referrals - Coming Soon	40
Travel	40
What is classified as travel by the state?	41
What forms of compensation are available?	41
What information do I need on my invoice to claim them?	41
Travel Hours / Windshield Time	41
Billing Travel Hours	42
Mileage	43
Billing Mileage	43
Per Diem	44
Billing Per-Diem	46
Lodging	47
Billing Lodging	48
Rejected or Edited Invoices	50
Invoice Approval Stage	51
Recall - Amending your Claim to avoid Rejection	53
Removing uploaded invoice documents	56
Editing Line Items	56
Update Amount In Line Item	56
Deleting Line Item	57
FAQs	61
What is the OPD Contracts Program?	61
Contracts Program Staff	61
Prospective Contractors	61
What should I know before deciding whether to apply for an MOU?	63
Current Contractors	64

WWW.OPD.MT.GOV

Regions?	
Who do I talk to if I have a question about?	4
I am not getting email from OPD6	5
Adding OPD Contracts Office Email to Safe Sender	5
l am having Claims Portal login issues:6	8
When I try to upload an attachment to the Claims Portal, I get an "internal server error" message	9
LMS: Information - Coming Soon	9



ADVOPD Contractor and Vendor Training Manual

Logging in to AdvOPD - Please Read

OPD's case management system is called AdvoLogix, all contractors (those that have MOUs with OPD) and service providers (those that perform work that OPD pays for) will now access their pre-approvals, supplementals, claims, and case lists in the AdvOPD Contractor and Service Provider Portal.

If you can not find the answer to your questions here please reach out to <u>OPDOperations@mt.gov</u>.

VERY IMPORTANT: Refer to the email provided to you with the email address OPD has on file for you. If you did not receive an email with this information, please contact opdoperations@mt.gov PRIOR to attempting to login.

Navigate to advopd.mt.gov (recommend bookmarking this for easy access) and select the Contractors & Vendors login option.

Chrome is the recommended browser for Salesforce.

Tips - Favorite or Bookmark the URL in your browser do you can easily access AdvOPD

AdvOPD Landing Page						
Welcome to the Mc Access AdvOPD b	ontana Office of State Public Defender Adv y clicking the green button below that alig	OPD Landing Page. ns with your role.				
Employee Login (CLICK HERE) Client Login (CLICK HERE) Contractor & Vendor Login (CLICK HERE)						
DOA OPD All Agency Team Link	Client Info on OPD's Website	AdvOPD Training Resources				

* You must use the email we have on file, please do not select any of the social login options as you will not have access to the portal



Introduction to AdvOPD

Overview & Terminology

AdvOPD is a Salesforce with AdvoLogix custom-built tools for OPD

When we say	We mean this	Example
Record	An item you are clicking on within AdvOPD.	Matter, Invoice, Contact, Budget, Budget Detail Etc
Matter	A specific Case	Bingo Heeler TK-24-1234
Invoice	This is the container that you will ender line items into	INV-00012345
Line Item	These are the specific invoice items for a total month that will be entered into the Invoice	LI-001234
Budget	This is the entire amount requested by attorneys for external Service Providers.	BUD-001234
Budget Detail	This is the specific amount of money approved for a specific service provider	BDET-000123456
Pre-Approval	This is a request put in by an attorney for a specific amount of money that will create a budget detail	
Supplemental	This is a specific request for additional money requested by an attorney for a previously requested Pre-Approval	
Supporting Documentation	This is the documentation you create; you could refer to this as the invoice you would create for a private client. This can be a document that you or your own billing or case management system generates	Link an example of an invoice here
OPD ID	This is the Unique Identifier for a matter. Two or more matters can have the same cause number, but will always have a unique OPD ID	24-001234
Filing Cabinet	Matters and Invoices will have their own filing cabinets	
List View	A collection of records within an object displayed. View Invoices, View My Cases, Pre-Approvals all have pre-set list views that will allow you to navigate through different stages and types of records.	

Platform Navigation & Quick Tips

AdvOPD Portal Home Page





List Views

List views are a pre -selected fast and easy way to view information. We have created these for most of the Objects.



Chatter

Chatter is a way to collaborate and communicate in relation to a specific page you are on.





To make a **general Chatter** post, type your message in the box

Customize the post with styles, bullet points, images, emojis, or @mentions.

Click 'Share' to publish the post.

ost		You can @mention people by typing the @ symbols
@Jamie H		their name.
Jamie	Hughes (Employee)	
B I U	Hughes (Employee) acts Program Manager 중 I _x (프 II 프	⊘ ⊕ ₺

Contacts

Contacts are specific people or entities related to the record, such as a client, court, expert ect.. If there is incorrect contact information or you have information to update, please email <u>OPDOperations@mt.gov</u> so we can ensure that information is correct.

		200.2011			
Cause Number	OPD Matter ID	Primary Contact		Court	
DC-22-123	19-20881	Marsha Just Rid	er-Parr	Fourth Judicial District Court,	Missoula Count
Details Filing (✓ Information	ou can click on a contact to view nformation	ty			
Details Filing (V Information Name	tivi	ty	Туре	uar Court Tiskat	
Details Filing (VInformation Name Johnny Test ~ TK-19- DELETE	tivi tivi formation	ty N'T 🎤	Type TK - Lov	ver Court Ticket	

MONTANA STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER	WWW.OPD.MT.GOV

Ma	rsha Just Rider-Pa	rr			1 10100	Client Check III	Fille
Title	Account Name Johnny Test	Mobile (406) 370-8432	Email 12345test@msn.com				
Name Mareka 2	unt Didan Dans			DOB			
Title				5/10/19/0			
Account N Johnny T	lame 'est			Last Check In Date 3/15/2024			
Type Client				Check In Note Test in two			
Incarcerat	ted						
Incarcerat	ted Location						

Matters

Matters are the specific cases within AdvOPD. This maintains a detailed description of all information relative to the case.

Adva Adva	ncing Advocacy	Home	View My Cases	Generate Invoid	ce (C	laim)	View In	voices (Clain	ns)
آلة 1 item	Matters All Active & Inact • Sorted by Name for Sea	tive Cases	▼ 🖈 d by All matters - S	tatus • Updated a few seco	onds	ago			
	Name for 🕇 🗸	Name			\sim	OPD ∨	Inv ∨	Judge	\sim
1	Rider-Parr, Marsha	Johnny Test	~ TK-19-10000 ~	DOC TESTING - DON'T D	E	19-20881	Region	Shane Van	natta
	Clicking here will open the specific Matter for you	/							

WWW.OPD.MT.GOV		
Johnny Test ~ TK-19-10000 ~ DOC TESTING	G - DOI 🖽 Marsha Just Rider-Parr 🛛 🛛	w New Budget Request Related Matter Close Matter 🗸
Cause Number OPD Matter ID Primary Contact DC-22-123 19-20881	er-Parr Mobile Email (406) 370-8432 12345test@msn.com	Judge Shane Vannatta
Details Filing Cabinet Related Activity ✓ Information Name Johnny Test ~ TK-19-10000 ~ DOC TK NG - DOI Information Hovering over a record you can quickly see spe information	a No related lists to display	Post Share an update Share
DELETE Primary Contact Marsha Just Rider-Parr	Matter Type Code You can chatter from the specific record here	Sort by:
Cause Number Cause	Status Pending Status Type Active	Most Recent Activity Q Search this
Division Division 1	Stage Trial	Like Comment
Region Region 2	Last Client Check In Date 3/4/2024	Write a comment
Office Great Falls Office Total Weight 20.00		Contract Attorney TEST (Customer)
✓ Other Info		TEST for chatter docs.

Viewing Cases

- 1. Use the navigation bar at the top of the portal and select 'View My Cases',
- 2. You will be brought to a list view named All Active & Inactive Cases,
- 3. If you select the push pin while on a specific list you will always be brought to that list when you click on '**View My Cases'**. Clicking the push pin again will unpin that list and the default **All Active & Inactive Cases** list will return to the default.

	Home View My Cases Generate Invoice (Claim)	
یت 50+ itt	All Active & Inactive Cases V 2	ן
	My Active Matters	roup
1	✓ All Active & Inactive Cases	
2	All Closed Matters	
3	All Matters	
4	All Matters Likely Needing Closed	
5	DN Matters - No Umbrella	
6	MRF Appellate Report Recently Viewed	
7	Angulo Isabella Isabella Angulo - DN-20-353 - A 23-32119 Region C	



Tips

- The first column is called Name for Searching and allows you to sort by last name if you want. Otherwise, you can sort on the Name column to sort matters by the client's first name, but you can sort on any column in the list view e.g. by judge or court or Invoice Group.
- To open a matter, click on the name of the matter to open that record
- The Invoice Group will tell you what invoice you will need to create to bill for that specific case

Viewing Documents in Filing Cabinet

Open a matter and you are brought to a page with various information about the case, select 'Filing Cabinet' to open the Vendor Accessible folder. Note - if nothing appears in the folder, please reach out to the assigning office to confirm case documents have been put in that folder for you.

Related Tab Overview - Coming Soon

Accepting and Declining Cases - Coming Soon

Pre-Approvals & Supplementals - Attorneys Only

Preapprovals are Governed by the Pre-Approval and Claims Procedure.

Preapprovals are a mandatory part of using third party contractors, no third party should start work until there is a preapproval in place. OPD cannot guarantee any payments to any party unless there's a preapproval approved. All third parties performing any OPD case work must be in the system. If you are looking for a Provider, Investigator, Expert or any other vendor that you would like to do OPD case work and they are not in our system please direct them to the link below or contact <u>OPDOperations@mt.gov</u>.

Interesting in becoming an OPD Contractor or Service Provider?

How does it work?

Preapprovals are requested from a case in AdvOPD and will then appear as approved funds on the case budget when approved. Once requested, there will be a review, usually by the Regional Manager at present (further approval may be required for larger preapprovals or Mental Health work).

The request will then be approved, denied or more information may be requested, so after submitting a preapproval request keep an eye on your email.



Contractors then will bill OPD through their own AdvOPD Account, rather than any charges being paid by counsel and claimed back. Contractors have a similar version of AdvOPD to your own and will have access to the same information in an AdvOPD case as you do once their funds are preapproved. Their billing is very similar to the billing a Contract Attorney uses, but a Preapproved Contractor cannot submit preapproval requests on their own.

For additional funds, you would submit a supplemental preapproval request which follows the same process, through the case view.

How does this look in Advo?

Log in to AdvOPD then go to "View My Cases" select the relevant case and click into it.

Tips

- You MUST select yes to travel if you and the provider have agreed it will be required. If you do not select yes the service provider will not be able to bill travel.
- **'Timekepper'** will be the name of the service provider. Some service providers have signed up under their company name. If you can not find them under their First and Last, you might be able to find them under their company name.
- Selecting Mental Health will provide you with an available list of flat fee services to choose from. Any work beyond the flat fee would need to be requested at the hourly rate.
- When filling in the justification. The more detail the better to prevent follow up questions from approvers. Please detail what type of contractor you'd like to use, why you need them, and what you hope to achieve from their services.
- Experts are relatively quick to onboard, however new Mental Health and Investigatory Contractors require an MOU and have an application process which is a little more in-depth and may take a little longer than the former.

Creating a New Budget Request

Click on **New Budget Request** in the upper right hand corner.

Matter Marty McFly	√ ~ DC-22-284 ~ 0	Criminal Mischief Pe	ecuniary Loss Mo	+ Follow	New Budget Request	Related Matter	Close Matter	•
Cause Number DC-19-193C	OPD Matter ID 19-17883	Primary Contact Marty McFly	Court Eighteenth Judicial District Court, Gallatin Count	נ <u>ע</u>	Jdge ohn C. Brown			

At this stage, if you have approved Pre-Approvals for this matter it will ask if this is for a Supplemental or a New Pre-Approval. Select from the list provided for a supplemental. Select Next.

		New Budget Re	quest	
Pre-a Gupple approv Supp Sup Nev	pproval(s) exist emental request for val for a different elemental or New oplemental w Pre-approval	for this matter. Would or an existing pre-approv provider?	l you like to make a val/Provider or create	a new pre-
	Detail ID	✓ Service Provi ✓	Timekeeper V	Total Rec
() E	3DET-00001458	Audio/Video Transcript	a183d000000016c	1
() E	3DET-00012872	Expert	a183d00000018Q	
() E	3DET-00001459	Mental Health	a183d0000001JP	
<u></u> е	3DET-00012871	Mental Health	a183d00000017v	
4				ŀ
				Nex

Fill out the Budget Request and select Next

Attorney

Expert
 Investigator
 Mental Health

Other

ustices',

Audio/Video Transcript
 Deposition

Official Court Transcript

ecent

Next

bott - DC-23-4 - Appea	al from justices', municipal, and	d city courts	+ Follow	New BXget Request
ary Contact Tri h Robert Abbott	New Bu	dget Request		ding
Related Activity	Service Provider Type Attorney Audio/Video Transcript Deposition Expert Investigator Mental Health Official Court Transcript Other Timekeeper C Amount Requested	• Travel Reimbursem Select an Option	ent	Shar ecent Activity
			1	Next

Enter the justification and select Next

*When requesting official court transcripts or Audio Video be sure to review all selections. If you need an Expedited Court Transcript the box must be checked or the Court Reporter will not be able to bill correctly.

	New Budget Request	t
* Justification		
	k⊋	Previous Next



Once a preapproval request is submitted, you can find it by clicking the **Related** tab from the case which will show you all your budget requests. BUD # or the Budget is the full amount requested for the case. BDET # are the Budget Detail for specific Providers. You can then click into a given budget detail by clicking the budget detail number. You can also see the current budget and current charges against it from this view.

All Budget Details with Supplementals will have:

Base	Initial request for a Service Provider
Supplemental	Additional request for that same Service Provider
Parent	Record automatically created to link the Base with the Supplemental to track the total amount. This record will only be created when a Supplemental request is added.

Alternatively, you can click the **Preapprovals** tab

View Invoices (Claims) PreApprovals (Budgets) View Complaints Emmett Brown
--

This will display all case budgets for the cases you are assigned to. Click the budget number to see the full budget

32 BUD-00199381 A Marty McFly ~ DC-22-284 ~ Criminal Mischief Pecuniary Loss Mo

You'll then be able to see a full list of the budget details, what is approved, submitted (pending approval) and denied etc.

6	2 E items	Budget Details (6 • Sorted by Timekee) per	• Updated a few sec	ond	ago							1	¢ •	C
		Detail ID	\sim	Туре	\sim	Service Provider Ty 🗸	Timekeeper 1	\sim	Travel Reimb 🗸	Amount Requ V	Detail Status 🗸	Pare	ent Detail	\sim	
	1	BDET-00011655		Base		Expert			No	\$1,063.00	Approved	BDE	T-00038128		•
	2	BDET-00038128		Parent		Expert			No		Parent				•
	3	BDET-00038129		Supplemental		Expert			No	\$1,000.00	Submitted	BDE	T-00038128		•
	4	BDET-00038126		Base		Expert			Yes	\$1,000.00	Submitted				•
	5	BDET-00011654		Base		Audio/Video Transcript			No	\$456.00	Approved				•
	6	BDET-00038127		Base		Investigator			Yes	\$1,000.00	Submitted				•



Creating and Submitting Invoice

Generating a new Invoice

After logging into the AdvOPD Contractor and Vendor Portal, click the 'Generate Invoice (claim)' from the top navigation bar.

Attorney's Only – Attorneys can only create One invoice, per region, per month. All work for a specific month, within a region must be completed in one invoice.



Select the month the work was performed. Then select the invoice group that you are creating the invoice for. If you are unsure of which invoice group a case belongs to, this can be found in the view my cases tab.

Advopp Advancing Advocacy	Home View My Cases	Generate Invoice (Claim)	View Invoices (Claims)	PreApprovals (Budgets)
Select Mor	th of Service, Year, and I	nvoice Group for Invoice Ger	neration	
Select the Month of Servic	e		Year 2024	
January February March				
May June July August				
September October November December				

PUBLIC DEFENDER WWW.OPD.MT.GOV	
Select Month of Service, Year, and Invoice Grour	o for Invoice Generation
Sciece Honar of Scivice, Teal, and Invoice Group	
Select the Month of Service	Vear
	Ical
April	2024
Invoice Group	
Please select a group	*
riddo odiot a group	
Please select a group	
Division 4	
Region A	
Division 2	
Region 1	
Family Defense Bureau	
Region 3	
Region 3 Region 2	
Region 3 Region 2 Region C	

Then select next.

AdvoPD Advancing Advocacy	Home	View My Cases	Generate Invoice (Claim)	View Invoices (Claims)	More 🗸
Select Mo	onth of Servi	ce, Year, and Inv	voice Group for Invoice Ge	neration	
Select the Month of Ser	rice			Year 2024	
Invoice Group Region A				\$	
				_	
				Next	

Tip - If you duplicate the tabs in your browser window you can easily view the invoice groups for all of you cases. We highly recommend including the Invoice Group on your supporting documentation to help assist in knowing what group a case belongs to.

Adding Line Items

Once you hit next the invoice will automatically open .

Advopp Advancing Advocacy	me View My Cases	Generate Invoice (Claim)	View Invoices (Claims)	More 🗸		Contract Attorne
Invoice INV-00129670	whole invoice. Please include this if you contact us with issues.	This is the date you selected for the month the work was done	for every line item entered. The total of you supporting documentation must equal this amount.	+ Follow New Lir	e Item Submit for Approval	Printable View 🔻
Account Contract Attorney Test TEST	Matter Invoice 4/1/202 This will show you the full path of approvals	Total Amount \$0.00	Sta You can ^{Gd} message OPD through here with issues	This is w upload y supporti documer	here you will our ng ntation	
Number	Owner	Line Items Approv	als Chatter Filing Cab	inet		
INV-00129670	Contract Attorney & TEST	Invoice Line Ite	ems (0)	r		
Invoice Date	Invoice Group					
4/1/2024	Region 3					
Invoice Date - Month						
April						
Fiscal Year						
2024						
✓ Dates	Invoice must be					
Accounting Date	submitted prior to					
4/1/2024	this date.					
Last Day to Submit						
5/31/2024						
Late Submission Justification)					
	di s					
Late Submission Approval Gro	unds					
✓ Balances						
Total Amount						
CONTRACTOR OF CONT						

Select New Line Item

WWW.OPD.MT.GOV

+ Follow	New Line Item	Submit for Approval	Printable View	•
State Applied Go		I		
hatter Filing Cabinet				
)				

A box will open to guide you through adding the line items. One line item should contain the entirety of the work for that matter for that month. You will only have one line item for hours worked per matter.



Adding Hours Worked

Select the Hours Worked, enter the matter. You can find the matter by entering the client name or the OPD ID. If you have a client with multiple matters, confirm it is the correct case by clicking in the Matter text box and selecting "Show all results" and selecting the correct matter.

		New Line I	ltem			X It	em		
1 : Attorn	Details * Is this for Hours Worked of Hours Worked Travel Hours Other Costs	r Other?							
	* Matter								
	22-61098					۹			
	Q Show All Results for "22	-61098"	2						
	* QTY								
	Description					_			
						Next			
				Matt	er			•	
Matter 22-61098	Q								
Matters 1 Result	3								
NAME		CAUSE NUMBER	OPD MATTER ID	STAGE	STATUS	DIVISION	OFFICE	LEAD DEFENSE ATTORNEY	TOTAL WEIGHT
Johnny Jus	st Test - DJ-23-123 - Abandonment of sheep	DJ-23-123	22-61098	Intake	Pending	Division 3	Missoula - Conflict	Contract Attorney TEST	7.00

After you have selected the correct matter enter the total number of hours work for the month for that case in to the QTY box. At this time you do not need to enter a description as your uploaded documentation will suffice. Then select next.

Attorney's Only - Justification For Hours



If work beyond the total matter case weight has been entered, you will be asked to enter a justification for this. This helps OPD understand if case weights are appropriate in their setting and as we collect further data will help us adjust in the future.

	×	
ter	New Line Item	
ntract Attorn	This Line Item will cause a negative hours balance on the matter based off the current weight. Please provide a justification for these hours along with an amount of how many more hours you will need added to the matter.	
Group A	Matter Total Weight: 7 Total Hours Submitted/Approved: 0 Submitting: 10.00 * Justification for Hours	
	Previous Next	

Once you select Next the line item will be created.

Once all the Line items have been created and your supporting documentation is uploaded select the submit for approval button.

<u>Tip</u> - Once an invoice has been created you can start and come back to the invoice with out needing to create another invoice. The invoice is now an OPEN invoice that will be in 'New' Status until it is submitted. You can select the 'View Invoice (Claims) tab to view all your open invoices that have not been submitted.

	ER WWW.OPD.MT.GOV				
	Home View N	1y Cases Generate Invoice (C	laim) View Invoices (Claims)	More 🗸	
3 items	Involces My Open Involces ▼ 📝 + Sorted by Number + Filtered by My involces - S	Status • Updated a few seconds ago		Q	Search this list
	Number † 🗸 🗸 🗸	Invoice Group 🗸	Invoice Date - Month 🗸 🗸	Total Amount	Last Day to Submit
1	INV-00117796	Region 1	October	\$0.00	11/30/2022
2	INV-00117797	Division 2	November	\$0.00	12/31/2022
3	INV-00129670	Region 3	April	\$0.00	5/31/2024

Uploading Supporting Documentation

Click the 'Filing Cabinet' tab above the box that you enter your line items. Then select Choose File. This will open a window with your documents. Find your document and select open. This will place the file in the Cabinet for review. If you have multiple documents, combining them is helpful and can speed up the review process.

Choose or drag files f	rom your device to upload.		
	Choose files / folder or drag here		
	Upload Cancel		
Uploaded Invoice File	S		
C2 Files (0)		Upload	Download All

Billing Assignment Incentives

This guide shows exactly how to bill for the incentive within the platform.

If you are not familiar with this incentive, a brief recap:

- A one-time incentive may be offered by OPD for certain cases.
- At present an Assignment Incentive of \$500 is available for Appeals that are considered backlogged assigned to Contractors since September 1st 2023.



• This incentive is offered in addition to work (or travel) billed hourly through AdvOPD and is billed in the normal invoice for a given invoice group.

AdvOPD Process for EPS Billing

Generate an invoice for the relevant region and month for any case got an assignment incentive in (as of the time of writing these incentives will all be on Division 2 Invoices. The Assignment Incentive is your monthly invoice.

elect Month of Service, Year, and Invoice Group for Ir	
onth of Service Year 2023 p ;	voice Generation
onth of Service Year 2023 p t	
preservice Year 2023 p	
p ; 2023	
p ;	
p ;	
Next	

Next, go to **New Line Item** and click it, to add the incentive(s) to your claim.

ATA PUBLIC DEFENDER WWW.0	OPD.M	T.GOV		
View My Cases		Generate Invo	pice (Claim)	More 🗸
		+ Follow	New Line Item	Submit for Approval
Invoice Date 10/1/2023	Tota \$0.0	l Amount)0	Ne State Applied Go	w Line Item
Line Items	Ap	provals Ch	natter Filing Ca	binet
	e Lin	le Items (U)		

Select **Other Costs** then click the checkbox next to "62109A Assignment Incentive". Once this is done scroll the gray side bar on the right of the New Line Item to scroll down and select any relevant Assignment incentives. Do not click next until you have scrolled down and checked any applicable cases.

You will see a list of all the cases where the system shows you accepted a case eligible for an assignment incentive in a multi-select list. You can click all of them at once rather than adding a line item for each manually.

	View My Cases	Generate Invoice (Claim)	Мо
	Nev	w Line Item	
Det	ails		
* Is	this for Hours Worked o Hours Worked Travel Hours Other Costs	r Other?	
* Is	this for Hours Worked o Hours Worked Travel Hours Other Costs Other Cost Code and Name	r Other?	
zI*	 this for Hours Worked of Hours Worked Travel Hours Other Costs Other Cost Code and Name 62109A Assignment I 	r Other? Incentive	
*Is	 this for Hours Worked of Hours Worked Travel Hours Other Costs Other Cost Code and Name 62109A Assignment I 62109A EPS Hearing 	r Other? Incentive Incentive	

Tip: Is a case missing from this list where you accepted a case and believe you are eligible for an incentive? If so, please email OPDOperations@mt.gov for support.

Once you have checked all the incentives you wish to add to your invoice, press **next**.

Inc	centives Available fo	or Billing			
Sho	wing 2 of 2 items • 2 it	tems selecte	ed		
-	Matter Name		\sim	Total Approved Amount	\sim
~	- APPEALAppeal	- DA-22-			\$500.00
~	- APPEALAppeal	- DA-22-			\$500.00

All the cases now have line items on your monthly invoice for that region as in the screenshot below. Here line items 1 and 2 are for hourly work while 3 and 4 are for Assignment Incentives.

Line	Items /	Appro	vals Chatter	Filing (Cabinet				
ite 4 ite	Invoice I ems • Update	Line I d a few	tems (4) v seconds ago						\$ - C
	#	\sim	Matter	\sim	OPD Matt ∨	Client Las ∨	Expense V	Total Am 🗸	QTY
1	LI-791240		Case name		22-1234	Lastname	Hours Worked	\$1,696.90	23.90
2	LI-791241		Case name		22-1235	Lastname	Hours Worked	\$5,481.20	77.20
3	LI-791473		Case name		22-1234	Lastname		\$500.00	
4	LI-791474		Case name		22-1235	Lastname		\$500.00	
•									+
									View All

After this, proceed to add your hourly work for those cases and any other in the invoice group for the month. Then add the supporting documents to the invoice filing cabinet then hit submit for approval like all other invoices.



Example Invoices - Coming Soon

<u>Attorney</u> <u>Investigator</u> <u>Mental Health Provider</u> <u>Experts and all other vendors</u>

E-Filing

Once you are logged in, you can see this view.

Approved filings indicate ones the Clerk has accepted, date stamped and added to the case.

Rejected filings are roughly what they sound like, you would need to click back into them, make the changes the clerk requests and resubmit.

Submitted filings are those that are submitted but not yet approved. Once submitted they go to the Clerk of District Court's "filing queue" for a Deputy Clerk to process. They are generally processed "first come first serve" unless something is marked "Emergency filing" which will put it to the top of the queue.

Error filings are not in the queue or on the record but have been submitted. This is where the E-filing system itself has had an error. Usually the E-filing project will email you about outages once you're signed up and generally error filings occur when people file during a system outage. These need to be resubmitted (once an outage has ended, if there was one).

Home Case Search	Montana Court	s E-Filing					David Kathry
Create Filing	Home						
Filings >	Home						
		Approved Filing	s		Error Filings		
		Court	Case Number	Filing Type	Court	Case Number	Filing Type
		Billings Municipal Court	TK-925-2017- 0008130	Motion - Motion to Rescind Appointment of State Public Defender			
		Billings Municipal Court	TK-925-2017- 0005264	Motion - Motion to Rescind Appointment of State Public Defender			
		Billings Municipal Court	TK-925-2017- 0007289	Motion - Motion to Rescind Appointment of State Public Defender			
		1 to 3 of 3 records			No records were f	iound.	
		Rejected Filings			Submitted Fili	ings	
		Court	Case Number	Filing Type	Court	Case Number	Filing Type
		No records were four	nd.		No records were f	ound.	

Looking up cases

WWW.OPD.MT.GOV

To find a case and check if you're noticed up on in E-filing hit "Case Search" (shown below) which is in the top left of the screen.

Home	
Case Search	hu
Create Filing	
Filings	•

You will then get the below view.

Select the Court (if it is not whichever court you set as your default) and then use whichever search field you'd like. So for DC-22-21 John Smith, you'd search for Smith if using last name, or DC-56-2022-1 if you're searching by case number. Hit search when you're ready.

WORLDAN STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER WWW	W.OPD.MT.GOV			
Case Search				? 🖸
COURT SELECTION	Ŧ			
Court*	Yellowstone County District Court	rt 👻		
CASE INFORMATION	l ▼			
Case Category	~	Case Type	~	
Filed Date		Exclude Closed	<	
Assigned Judge	Select a Judge	▼	_	
PARTY INFORMATIO	Ν -			
First Name		Last Name		
Middle Name				
		5		Search

Underneath your search window, if there's any results, you'll get a list of cases which match when you're searching for.

So if you has a client named Smith with 3 cases in Yellowstone County District Court and searched "Smith" as last name, it will allow you to see all three Smith cases in the results box. From here you can click into a case. Your own search won't have redacted boxes, naturally.

					Search
RESULTS					
Court Name	Case Number	Case Title	Case Type	Filed Date	Case Status
Yellowstone County District Court	DJ-56-2021- 0000	In the Matter of	Juvenile - DJ - Delinquent Youth	07-19-2021	Active
Yellowstone County District Court	DC-56-2020- 000	State of Montana vs.	Criminal - DC - Information	06-24-2020	Active
Yellowstone County District Court	DC-56-2018-	State of Montana vs.	Criminal - DC - Information	03-12-2018	Reopened
1 to 3 of 3 records					

This is how it'll look once you click into a case.

	WWW.OPD.MT.GOV		
Home Case Search	Montana Courts E-Filing		David James Hughes Kathryn Leigh Cuellar 🔹 🗩 🛱
Filings	Case View - DC-56-2020-0000		? 🖸
- Case Information	PARTIES / PARTICIPANTS		
Court Yellowstone County District Court	Defendant	Hammack, Natasha Durdy, Kaity	eService
Case Criminal - DC Type	Plaintiff State of Montana	Vestal, Paul D.	eService
Case DC-56-2020-000	1 to 2 of 2 records PENDING HEARINGS This box is well worth checking,	as dates set on the record rather than by order will	be here in addition to ones set by order.
Short State of Montana vs.	Hearing Date/Time	Hearing Type	Location
Title	07 2022 02:30 PM	Status	
Status Active	08 2022 09:00 AM	Jury Trial	
Filed Date 06-24-2020	1 to 2 of 2 records		
Judge Fehr, Jessica	Statute Description	Offense Date Charge	Modifier Severity Finding Date of Disposition
Create E-Filing	45-5-503 - Sexual Intercourse Without Consent	01-01-2009	Felony
	45-5-502(3) - Sexual Assault - (Victim Less Than 16, Offender 3 Or More Years Of	Ider Than Victim) 01-01-2009	Felony
	1 to 2 of 2 records		
You can electronically	FILTER >		
file from here when	REGISTER OF ACTIONS You can use this box to	access everything filed on the case.	
inside the case.	Doc Seq. Filed Date ROA Text		Filed By Document
	42.00 03-10-2022 Praecipe (To Issue Subpeonas) (08/08/22):		
	41.00 02-23-2022 Order to Continue Jury Trial		Jessica T Fehr Click to download 💼 📄
	40.00 02-17-2022 Motion to Continue Jury Trial		Paul David Vestal

Filing on cases

There are two main ways to e-file from within the system. If you've got the case open (as in my prior screen shot). They are fundamentally the same process, however, if you e-file from within a case the case number the case-number field will be filled out automatically (if you click "Create Filing" in the top left it you manually enter it).

If you are filing from outside a case, just click here in the top left.

Home Case Search Create Filing	Montana Courts E- Filing
Filings >	Home
	Approved Filings
	Court Case

If the case number is a valid case number then a green indicator appears around the field you entered it in. You then select your filing type and subtype using the drop down menus. As an example, we're going to go through a Motion to Continue. This would be "Motion" for Filing Type and Motion for Filing Subtype (there are some issues in the system using the more specific subtypes on occasion, so if in doubt, you can avoid it). Then hit next.

WWW.OPD.MT.GOV	
Create Filing	
COURT SELECTION -	
Court*	Yellowstone County District Court
Filing Category*	Existing Case 🗸
EXISTING CASE -	
Case Number* ?	DC-56-2022-1
Filing Type*	Motion 🗸
Filing Subtype*	Motion 🗸 🔓

Subsequently you'll see the below screen.

Create Filings	Filing	FILING PROGRES	S Filing Information Upload Documents Service Information Filing Summary
Court	Yellowstone County District Court	Filing Informatio	n ? โ
Type → Cas	Motion - Motion to Continue e Information	Comments	Add any comments, mainly used to let the Clerk know why if you use "Emergency" button.
Court Case	Yellowstone County District Court Criminal - DC	Request Emergency Filing	Please use this button sparingly. \$\sqrt{\sqt{\sqrt{\s}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
Type Case	DC-56-2022-0000001- IN	FILED ON BEHA	ALF OF INFORMATION - Select the party you're filing for.
Short Title Status	State of Montana vs. Reopened	Benall Or	(Defendant) State of Montana (Plaintiff)
Filed Date Judge	01-03-2022 Fehr, Jessica		Then hit next. Next
		C-1	Track™ E-Filing, developed by Thomson Reuters Court Management Solutions



You'll then be on the Upload Documents screen.

OCUMENT -			1. Use this button to upload motion.	
Name	Motion - Motion to Continue	File*	Choose File DC-22-1 Fake MTC Dont apf accidentally submitted.d	осх
Document	Motion	 Document 	Motion 🗸	
Exclude from	2. Select Filing typ	Subtype*3. / Comments	And subtype. If in doubt for a motion, use Motion as sub 4. Fill any comments for the Clerk (not the record)	ty
e Service 🕐			here.	

Follow the numbered steps above to add the Proposed Order. It will end up looking like the below. Then hit next.

Jpload Documents		_	_		? 🗅
DOCUMENT -					
Name	Motion - Motion to Continue			File*	Choose File DC-22-1 Fake MTC Dont apf accidentally submitted.docx
Document Filing Type*	Motion	*		Document Filing Subtype*	Motion
Exclude from eService				Comments	
Request Confidential ⁴				Confidential Reason ^A	~
DOCUMENT -					
Name				File*	Choose File DC-22-1 Proposed Order Fa accidentally submitted.docx
Document Filing Type*	Proposed Document	~		Document Filing Subtype*	Proposed Order
Exclude from eService			2	Comments	
Request Confidential ⁴				Confidential Reason ⁴	~
Add Another Lead Docume Add Supporting Document	ent I				
					Previous Next

You'll then be on the screen shown below. This is the "service" stage, E-filing allows you to serve opposing counsel digitally through the e-filing system. If you need to serve someone not listed on the case, you can using the "Add Other Recipients" button. Otherwise, just hit next.

MONTANA STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER	WWW.OPD.MT.GOV

FILING PROGRESS Filing Information Upload Documents Service Information Filing Summary						
Service Information						
Service mornation						
ELECTRONIC SERVI	CE RECIPIENTS (PARTIES ON CASE)					
Name	Role	Representing	Address	Service Method		
	Attorney	Defendant)		eService 🗸 🗢		
	Govt Attorney	State of Montana (Plaintiff)	@yellowstonecountymt.gov	eService 🗸		
CONVENTIONAL SEF	RVICE RECIPIENTS (PARTIES ON CAS	SE)	ß			
Name	Role	Representing	Address	Service Method		
No records were found.						
OTHER RECIPIENTS						
Name	Role		Address	Service Method		
No records were found.						
Add Other Recipients	5					
CERTIFIED DATE OF	SERVICE -					

You'll now be on a review screen. It will give you all the information you've entered as a last chance to check everything is correct. Scroll down as you review it, and hit Edit Filing if you need to go back and fix anything, or if it looks good use "Add to Cart"

Service Method	
Edit Filing	Add To Cart

The system will then take you to your cart. When you are ready, hit "Submit Filings" and the filing will go to the Clerk's queue for processing and you'll be given a submission number. You will get an emailed notification of the submission and also an emailed notification when it



is approved or denied.

Home Case Search	Montana Courts	E-Filing	David Jame Kathryn Lei	s Hughes gh Cuellar	2613 5	1
Create Filing	0.4				_	
Filings >	Cart					? 신
	SUMMARY -					
	Number of Filings 1	Total	\$0.00			
	FILINGS					
	Court	Case Number	Filing Item(s)	Documents	Fees	
	Yellowstone County District Court	DC-56-2022-0000001-IN	Motion - Motion	2	\$0.00	×
	1 to 1 of 1 records					
	By su	bmitting the filing(s), you are	agreeing to the	Terms and Con	ditions o	fUse
		\square		Su	ıbmit Fili	ngs

C-Track™ E-Filing, developed by Thomson Reuters Court Management Solutions

Useful extra tip: "My account" - Click on the drop down next to your name and click "My Account" to modify details which the E-filing system will use for service, set a default court, you can even add your own support staff as an "Authorized Filer" if you wish them to E-file for you (they will just need to sign up for e-file as a non-attorney then be added the permission from the "My Account" screen.



Closing Cases - Attorneys Only

If you have any questions outstanding after this guide, please email <u>OPDOperations@mt.gov</u> and we will assist you with resolving them.

Log in to your Advo portal and select the view my cases tab (1) and then the case you wish to close (2).

2		MEANA STATE UBLIC FFENDER	IT.GOV				
\otimes	Adva		Home 1 View My Cases	Generate Invoice (Claim)	View	Invoices (Claims)	Pi
	م آه 14 item	Matters All Active & Inact is • Sorted by Court • Filt	tive Cases ▼ 🖈 tered by All matters - Status Type • Updated a	few seconds ago			
		Name for Sea V	Name N	✓ OPD Matter ID ✓	Invoic 🗸	Judge 🗸 🗸	St ∨
	1	Soran, Tolian	Tolian Soran - DC-22-558 - Possession	22-35564	Region 3	Rod E. Souza	Pending
	2	McCoy, Leonard2	Leonard McCoy - DC-22-555 - Outfittin	22-35563	Region 3	Rod E. Souza	Pending
	3	Kirk, James	Leonar Leonar Leonar Leonar Leonar James Tiberius Kirk - DC-22-557 - Assa	Outfitting without license	Region 3	Rod E. Souza	Pending
	4	Spock, S'Chn T'Gai	S'Chn T'Gai Spock - DC-22-556 - Privac	. 22-35561	Region 3	Rod E. Souza	Pending

Next click the "Close Matter" button in the top right of your view (3)





You will then be prompted that you'll enter the closing information one charge at a time, please have closing information to hand. Hit the next button (4).




Fill in the details as prompted, and again hit next (5).

with Statu	For Charg te: 87-6-702 license, upda	je Count: 1 (1)(a)(1)-Fel te the followi	Outfitting
Do NOT change Matter. It's dis	the Matter Type Co played because it i Disposition	ode fields, as that i is connected to the Vehicle fields,	is pulled from the Disposition and
Matter Type Code		Matter Type Code	
DC	*	DC	:
* Disposition		* Dispo Vehicle	
Guilty	*	Plea Agreement	
		Kind of Plea	
		None	;
* Dispo Date			
May 17, 2022			t
* Sentence Type	Sentence Length - Years	Sentence Length - Sentence Len Month Days	
Department C 📮	5	0	0
	Suspend Length - Years	Suspend Length - Months	Suspend Length - Days
All Suspended			
All Suspended Credit Given?	2		



On the next page, once again fill the details in and hit next (6)

Close Matter		
* Did you Review the Final Judgment/Sentencing for Accuracy?		
Yes		*
* Did you Consider any Post-Disposition Motions?		
Yes		*
* Did you Ask the Court to make an Ability to Pay Finding?		
Yes		*
* Did the Court Waive OPD Fees?		
Yes		*
✓ Did you Explain the Client's Right to Appeal?		ب ب
	Previous	Next

Lastly, hit the next button (7) on this final screen to close the case. While OPD contractors are obliged to abide by OPD file retention policy per the MOU, you don't need to fill in this section (unless you wish to).

Close	Matter
Enter the File Location and ma	File Destruction Date re: this tter.
File Location	File Destruction Date
	titi (
5	<u>ب</u>
	Previous Next



This will push you back into the main case screen where you will see that the case has been closed.

VOPD Ing Advocacy	Home	View My Cases	0	Success! Your matter has been closed.	×	pprovals (Budg	ets)
Matter Leonard McC	Coy - DC-22-	555 - Outfittin	ng without li	cense			+ Follow
Number 2-555	OPD Matter ID 22-35563	Primary (Leonard	Contact I McCoy	Court Thirteenth Judicial District Court, Yellowstone County		Judge Rod E. Souza	To 15
Filing Cab	inet Related	Activity				Post	Share an
/Video Files						Sort by: Most Rece	nt Activity 🔻
d :h Records		Search	Show All Records Add Filter	Remov	e All	Status Pending t	o Disposed

Other Closing Related Topics

Finding closed cases

To look up any closed cases, you simply click across to "View My Cases" then Closed Matters, as below.

H Advancing Advocacy	ome	View My Cases
Matters Closed Matters V	*	
2 items LIST VIEWS		
All Active & Inactiv	ve Cases	
1 Closed Matters	f	



Issues with Inactive Statute? Or Penalty for this charge is 0 Error.

If you get an error when attempting to close, it is most often that the statute on the case is listed as inactive. When you get this error, you have the option to either request help from <u>OPDOperations@mt.gov</u> (we can fix it for you!) or if you feel more confident in Advo, you can fix it yourself.

Click into the case you're having problems closing and click the related tab.

James Tibe	erius Kirk - DC-22	-557 - Assault with wea	apon
Cause Number DC-22-557	OPD Matter ID 22-35562	Primary Contact James Tiberius Kirk	Cou Thii
Details Filing Cab	inet Related A	ctivity	
💼 Budgets (1)		-	

Scroll down to where you see "Charges" and tap the Edit button which is in the drop down on the right of the window.

	New
Statute	
45-5-202-FELAggravated Assault	Edit Edit View All
	Statute 45-5-202-FELAggravated Assault



Enter some key words for the charge and then hit the "In Statutes" search in the dropdown.

Charge Number	
CH-4927886	
Matter	
James Tiberius Kirk - DC-22-557 - Assault with	1
weapon	
Statute	
assault with a weapon	Q
Q "assault with a weapon" in Statutes	յիսլ
45-5-213(1)(a)-FelAssault with wea	pon

This screen will pull up. You can then peruse and find the active version of the statute the client was charged under. Select the option you wish to use.

Statutes 10 Results • Sorted by Relevance V		
STATUTE NAME	ACTIVE	STACKING OFFENSE CODE
45-5-213(1)(a)-FelAssault with weapon by	\checkmark	
45-5-213(1)(b)-FelAssault with weapon		
45-5-201(1)(b)-MisdAssault	Image: A start of the start	
45-5-206(1)(b)-Fel-3rd+-Partner or family member assault		3rd
45-5-206(1)(b)-Misd-2nd-Partner or family member assault	Image: A start of the start	2nd
45-5-206(1)(b)-Misd-1st-Partner or family member assault		1st
45-5-201(1)(b)-MISDAssault, Negligently Causing Bodily Injury To Another		
45-5-206(1)(b) (3rd+)-FELPartner Or Family Member Assault, Causing Bodi		
45-5-206(1)(b) (2nd)-MISDPartner Or Family Member Assault, Causing Bodil		
45-5-206(1)(b) (1st)-MISDPartner Or Family Member Assault, Causing Bodil		



Back in this screen, hit save. The charges will then be updated and you will be back in the main AdvOPD case and able to click into details, filing cabinet, etc. As well as being able to hit the close case button in the top right as usual.

Edit CH-4927886			
Charge Number	Occurred		
CH-4927886	i		
Matter	Inactive		
James Tiberius Kirk - DC-22-557 - Assault with			
weapon			
Statute	Inactive Reason		
45-5-213(1)(a)-FelAssault with weapon $ imes$	None		
Alford Plea	Count Number 1		
	1		
Death Penalty Eligible?	Suspend - Total Days		
	730.00		
Sentence Duration	Roman Numeral Count		
	I		
Suspended Duration	Contested?		
	None		
Suspended Notes	Statute URL		
	https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0450/chapter_		
Top Charge Type Desc			
45-5-202-FELAggravated Assault			
Weight			
Severity			
Felony 🔻			
DA Decision Type			
	Cancel Save & New	Sage	
		-U-	

Appellate Referrals - Coming Soon

Travel

The majority of our contractors travel for their work, and there are several different categories of travel that you can bill in your monthly invoice.

The travel rules you will be using are similar to those governing employee travel. Each type of travel compensation has specific requirements and the rates/information required are often specified by the State of Montana rather than by the agency.



What is classified as travel by the state?

Services rendered outside a 15-mile radius of the principal place of business.

Example 1: You are required to travel from your office in Helena to Butte for a misdemeanor trial and return in the afternoon.

This **is** travel that meets the requirements to bill, it involves going over 15 miles from your place of business.

Example 2: You need to visit the Yellowstone County Detention Facility from your office in Billings downtown, you drive there, visit your client and come back.

This **is not** travel that meets the requirements to bill. As you were at most 2.5 miles from your place of business.

This general rule applies to all types of travel compensation. Although some forms of compensation have additional requirements.

What forms of compensation are available?

- Travel hours An hourly rate for your time spent travelling for state work. Specified in our Contractor Compensation Schedule. Currently, this is \$45.00 per hour for attorneys.
- Mileage A per-mile allowance for use of a personal vehicle while travelling as a state contractor. This has two "tiers". The rate is outlined in the Travel Information Summary currently \$0.625 per mile for the first 1000 miles and \$0.595 for any subsequent mileage.
- Per Diem A fixed allowance, based on the hours and time in travel status. This is to help cover the cost of food during travel.
- Lodging A fixed-rate which can be paid to contractors when state business dictates that they need to be travelling away from home overnight.

What information do I need on my invoice to claim them?

"Travel details, including the date of travel, departure location, arrival location, number of miles traveled, and purpose for travel. If claiming per diem for meals, you must include the time you departed your home base and the time you returned."

Travel Hours / Windshield Time

What are the specific requirements to bill Travel Hours?

In line with the general definition of travel outlined in the introduction:

"Travel rates apply to services rendered outside a 15-mile radius of the principal place of business"



The rates are available <u>here</u>.

Requirements for this type of travel claim on a Contractor's Invoice

The normal requirements for an OPD invoice apply. So, these are the OPD Case ID number (or court case number), in addition to client name.

Additionally: Date of travel, departure location, arrival location, and purpose for travel.¹

Billing Travel Hours

Generate your OPD Invoice for the month. As with hours worked, click **New Line Item**.



Select **Travel Hours**, pick the relevant **Matter** and the **number of hours**. Then click next to add the line item to the OPD claim.

New Line Item	
Details	
* Is this for Hours Worked or Other?	
O Hours Worked	
Travel Hours	
Other Costs	
* Matter	
Marty McFly - DC-22-284 - Criminal Mischief	Q
* QTY	
1.00	
Description	
	,
	Next

¹ https://opd.mt.gov/_docs/Forms/AllContractors/Pre-Approval-and-Claims-Procedure.pdf



It once added, you'll have it in your line items on the invoice. Once all line items for that region and month are added and your own invoice documentation uploaded to the filing cabinet, you'd be set to submit for approval.

What if I'm delayed during travel and it takes longer? (Roadworks, winter weather on roads)

Report the accurate time taken for the journey on your line items. Adding more information in the "Description" field will always be useful in this circumstance. Alternatively, adding a brief note on your invoice would help explain the longer travel time.

Mileage

What are the specific requirements to bill Travel Hours?

In line with the general definition of travel outlined in the introduction:

"Travel rates apply to services rendered outside a 15-mile radius of the principal place of business"

The rates are available <u>here</u>.

Requirements for this type of travel claim on a Contractor's Invoice

The normal requirements for an OPD invoice apply. So, these are the OPD Case ID number (or court case number), in addition to client name.

Additionally: Date of travel, departure location, arrival location, number of miles and purpose for travel.²

Billing Mileage

Generate your OPD Invoice for the month. As with hours worked, click **New Line Item**.



Select **Other Costs**, select **Mileage High** for the first 1000 miles of travel billed in a month, select **Mileage Low** for mileage over 1000 miles in a month. the relevant **Matter** and the **number of hours**. Then click next to add the line item to the OPD claim.

² https://opd.mt.gov/_docs/Forms/AllContractors/Pre-Approval-and-Claims-Procedure.pdf

New Line Item		
Details		
* Is this for Hours Worked or Other?		
Hours Worked		
Other Costs		
Code and Name	~	Туре
• 101 Mileage High - Up to 1000 Miles/month		Unit
0 101 Mileage Low - Over 1000 Miles/month		Unit
0 101 Per Diem		Fixed
101 Lodging		Fixed
102 Office Supplies Stipend		Fixed
🔘 103 Other Fees		Fixed
62109A Admin Hours		Unit
4		ŀ
Clear Selection		
Matter		
Marty McFly - DC-22-284 - Criminal Mischief		C
* OTY		
88.00		
Description		

It once added, you'll have it in your line items on the invoice. Once all line items for that region and month are added and your own invoice documentation uploaded to the filing cabinet, you'd be set to submit for approval.

Per Diem

WWW.OPD.MT.GOV

What are the specific requirements to bill Per Diem?

In line with the general definition of travel outlined in the introduction:

"Travel rates apply to services rendered outside a 15-mile radius of the principal place of business"

Per Diem does have moderately more complicated requirements than most types of travel.

Additionally: "Must be in travel status-at least 15 miles away from your headquarters or work site for the day-for MORE THAN 3 hours (a minimum of one minute over three hours) during the mealtime range to qualify for that meal allowance.



This means, leave no later than 6:59 am for a morning meal, and don't return any earlier than 6:02 pm for the evening meal. (You must count your minutes and be VERY SPECIFIC about recording the start and finish of your travel shift)."³

The current Per Diem Rates can be found <u>HERE</u> under **State Employee Travel Information**.

*When these rates are changed, the rates will change in Advo based on the change date. Please make sure your uploaded documents are matching the correct rate.

Per Diem Examples

Example 1: You leave your office in Missoula at 6am and drive to Billings for a hearing, which lasts three hours, you then turn around and return to Missoula. A total time in travel status of 13 hours, you return at 7pm.

You were in travel status over three hours in each required meal timeframe, so you could claim the full daily rate of \$30.50.

Example 2: You leave your office in Missoula at 9am and drive to Deer Lodge to meet a client, on arrival at MSP, you're told the jail will be in lock down all day so turn around immediately and return to Missoula, for a total time in travel status of eleven hours, you return at 11.44 am. Your total travel time was less than three hours.

You were in travel status for 2 hours 44 minutes. You are not eligible for Per Diem.

Example 3: You leave your office in Missoula at 9am and drive to Butte for court, you have a one and a half hour hearing and return to Missoula at 1.18pm.

You were in travel status for 4 hours 18 minutes. You are eligible for Per Diem.

Because you departed after 6.59 am and were not in travel status three hours before 10am, you're not eligible for Morning Meal.

You were in travel status for three hours during the mid-day meal period, so can claim \$8.50 for this meal.

You returned before the start of the Midday meal timeframe, so you cannot claim for this meal.

Requirements for this type of travel claim on a Contractor's Invoice

The normal requirements for an OPD invoice apply. So, these are the OPD Case ID number (or court case number), in addition to client name.

³ https://doa.mt.gov/Travel_Information_Summary_Sheet-revised-Oct-20221.pdf



Additionally: Date of travel, departure time, return time, breakdown of meals claimed, hours in travel status, departure location, arrival location, number of miles and purpose for travel.⁴

No receipts are needed to claim Per Diem.

There's a full breakdown of Per Diem in the state employee Travel site along with more useful examples and details which will help you submit your Per Diem costs.⁵

Billing Per-Diem

Generate your OPD Invoice for the month. As with hours worked, click **New Line Item**.



Select **Other Costs**, select **Per Diem**, select the relevant **Matter** and the **amount of money claimed**. Then click next to add the line item to the OPD claim.

⁴ https://opd.mt.gov/_docs/Forms/AllContractors/Pre-Approval-and-Claims-Procedure.pdf

https://montana.servicenowservices.com/citizen/?id=kb_article&sys_id=9d3ebab01b6615d0838287f be54bcbfa

New Line Item		
Details		
* Is this for Hours Worked or Other?		
Hours Worked		
Travel Hours		
Other Costs		
Code and Name	∨ Ту	pe
62109A Admin Hours	Uni	it
0 101 Mileage High - Up to 1000 Miles/month (2021 \$0.57)	Uni	it
0101 Mileage Low - Over 1000 Miles/month (2021 \$0.53)	Uni	it
• 101 Per Diem	Fix	ed
0 101 Lodging	Fix	ed
0 102 Office Supplies Stipend	Fix	ed
0 103 Other Fees	Fix	ed
4		
S Clear Selection		
fatter		
arty McFly - DC-22-284 - Criminal Mischief		С
* Total Amount		
30.5		

WWW.OPD.MT.GOV

Once added, you'll have it in your line items on the invoice. Once all line items for that region and month are added and your own invoice documentation uploaded to the filing cabinet, you'd be set to submit for approval.

Lodging

The current Lodging can be found <u>HERE</u> under **State Employee Travel Information**.

What are the specific requirements to bill Lodging?

In line with the general definition of travel outlined in the introduction:

"Travel rates apply to services rendered outside a 15-mile radius of the principal place of business"

Lodging is for when you are travelling away from your base location overnight. In-general, this will be when state business takes you away from home overnight where travelling home isn't practical.



Please remember to include the following when invoicing lodging: OPD Matter ID or Court case number, Client name and the following Travel details: check in date, check out date, establishment name, and purpose for travel. Also remember to keep your receipt and upload it when you come to bill.

When you either check in or out of a hotel, you will be given a printed receipt. It is imperative to keep this receipt if you wish to bill for travel. This will be the detailed breakdown which includes taxes and fees. Accounting are not able to accept booking confirmations in lieu of receipts.

The current lodging rates can be found on the State Travel website.

DOA Travel Resources

A claim may be more with the inclusion of hotel taxes and fees. It will not cover the inclusion of cleaning fees and similar charges charged by vacation rentals.

Additionally: When booking a Lodging establishment, please ask for their best rate.

Many hotels in Montana do offer stays for cheaper than the Government rate, so please ask.

Where can I stay?

A list of lodging establishments that offer a state rate provided by the Department of Administration can be found <u>HERE</u> - under **State Per Diem Lodging Establishments**. You can find more information about lodging and review the guidelines on lodging on the State Employee Travel page.⁶

While you can stay at any of these hotels, you are free to select another type of lodging establishment if you so wish, as long as your bill is within the rate mandated by the state, the use of short-term rentals is permissible (but be careful of cleaning fees which can't be covered by OPD).

Billing Lodging

Generate your OPD Invoice for the month. As with hours worked, click **New Line Item**.



Select **Other Costs**, select **Lodging**, select the relevant **Matter** and the **amount of money claimed**. Then click next to add the line item to the OPD claim.

New Line Item		
Details		
* Is this for Hours Worked or Other?		
Hours Worked		
Other Costs		
Code and Name	~	Туре
62109A Admin Hours		Unit
101 Mileage High - Up to 1000 Miles/month (2021 \$0.57)		Unit
0 101 Mileage Low - Over 1000 Miles/month (2021 \$0.53)		Unit
0 101 Per Diem		Fixed
• 101 Lodging		Fixed
102 Office Supplies Stipend		Fixed
0 103 Other Fees		Fixed
<		•
S Clear Selection		
1atter		
arty McFly - DC-22-284 - Criminal Mischief		Q
* Total Amount		

Once added, you'll have it in your line items on the invoice. Once all line items for that region and month are added and your own invoice documentation uploaded to the filing cabinet, you'd be set to submit for approval.



Magic City Law Office - Emmett Brown IN											
Marty McI	iy - DC-22-28	84 Crimina	l Mischiet	f - OPD Case ID: 22-	1654						
Туре	Date			Notes	Qua	antity	Rate	Total			
Service	10/08/2022	email vids text	he states	he wants to go to tria	al now	1.30	\$71.00	\$92.30			
Service	10/15/2022	emails on o	contact- for	ms		0.10	\$71.00	\$7.10			
Service	10/19/2022	Emails to p short of M	rosecutor TD hrg.	in order to attempt d	ismissal	0.20	\$71.00	\$14.20			
Service	10/20/2022	Telephone	call to clie	ent re MTD hearing.		0.10	\$71.00	\$7.10			
Service	10/22/2022	Prepare fo	r Motion to	o Dismiss Hearing.		0.10	\$71.00	\$7.10			
Service	10/24/2022	Travel to Bi	llings from	n Butte to meet client	at jail before hrg	3.25	\$45.00	\$146.25			
Service	10/24/2022	Lodging - (Overnight s	stay at BW Motel, che	ecked out 10/25			\$90			
Service	10/25/2022	Motion to [Dismiss He	aring		1.0	\$71.00	\$71.00			
Service	10/25/2022	Travel Bill	ings to But	tte Returning home.		3.25	\$45	\$146.25			
Per Diem D ti L	eparted office o Butte) 10/25 unch/Dinner 1	e (Butte for E /2022 1pm. 10/24, Break	Billings) 10)/24/2022 9am Back unch 10/25.	@ office (Billings			\$39			
Mileage	10/24/2022	Butte to Bill	ings night	before MTD hearing	to visit client prio	r. 226	0.625	\$141.25			
Mileage	10/25/2022	Billings to	Butte after	MTD hearing.		226	0.625	141.25			
		Total: 902	.8								

Rejected or Edited Invoices

Select View Invoice (Claims)

	Home Vie	ew My Cases Genera	te Invoice (Claim)	w Invoices (Claims)	PreApprovals (Bi	udgets) Vie	w Complai	ints	Contract Attorney T					
	Office of Montana State Public Defender													
	Welcome to OPD's Contract and Vendor Portal. Use this space to collaborate on cases, submit and view pre-approvals & invoices, and ask questions.													
		NOTE: 1	Click <u>HERE</u> to ac f you get an error stating t Help? Please email	cess OPD's Trai that the app has not I opdoperations	ning resources been assigned, send @mt.gov for an	on TalentLM an email to the y issues or	IS. address be questio	elow. NS ,						
Matter Ca Apr 20	lendar 24			< =>	Today C ⁱ E	i* =	Post	Question Poll						
SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY THURS	SDAY FRIDA	r SATURE	YAY		Share an update	Share					
31 -	⊢ Apr 1	+ 2 + :	3 + 4	+ 5	+ 6	+	Sort by:	Recent Activity 💌 🔒 George this						



The view will default to your "OPEN" invoice

Advancing Advocacy	ne View My Cases Genera	ate Invoice (Claim) View Invoices	s (Claims) More 🗸		Contract Attorney
Invoices My Open Invoices 2 items • Sorted by Number • Filter	 A ed by My invoices - Status • Updated a few seco 	nds ago		Q Search this list	\$\$ * C' T
Number †	✓ Invoice Group	✓ Invoice Date - Month	✓ Total Amount	✓ Last Day to Submit	~
1 INV-00117796	Region 1	October	\$0.00	11/30/2022	
2 INV-00117797	Division 2	November	\$0.00	12/31/2022	•
	-2			Q Search this list	
All Invoices					尊 ~ C ▼
		ice Date - Month	Y Total Amount	✓ Last Day to Submit	\$ • C T
1 Invoices Sent to SABHRS N	OT Paid	ice Date - Month	V Total Amount \$0.00	✓ Last Day to Submit 11/30/2022	\$ • C T
1 Invoices Sent to SABHRS N 2 My Approved Invoices	OT Paid	ice Date - Month per mber	Total Amount \$0.00 \$0.00	 Last Day to Submit 11/30/2022 12/31/2022 	\$*C'T
1 Invoices Sent to SABHRS N 2 My Approved Invoices ✓ My Open Invoices	OT Paid	ice Date - Month per mber	Total Amount \$0.00 \$0.00	 ✓ Last Day to Submit 11/30/2022 12/31/2022 	\$\$*C*
1 Invoices Sent to SABHRS N 2 My Approved Invoices ✓ My Open Invoices My Paid Invoices My Paid Invoices	OT Paid	ice Date - Month per mber	Total Amount \$0.00 \$0.00	 ✓ Last Day to Submit 11/30/2022 12/31/2022 	\$\$ * C' \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$
Invoices Sent to SABHRS N Wy Approved Invoices My Open Invoices My Paid Invoices My Rejected Invoices	OT Paid	ice Date - Month per mber	Total Amount \$0.00 \$0.00	 ✓ Last Day to Submit 11/30/2022 12/31/2022 	\$\$ * C' \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$
1 Invoices Sent to SABHRS M 2 My Approved Invoices 4 My Open Invoices 5 My Paid Invoices 6 My Rejected Invoices 6 My Submitted for Approval	OT Paid	ice Date - Month per mber	✓ Total Amount \$0.00 \$0.00	 ✓ Last Day to Submit 11/30/2022 12/31/2022 	\$\$ * C' \$

Select the list where your invoice is sitting.

Recently Viewed

All Invoice - Every invoice, created, submitted, rejected, approved, and paid

Invoices Sent to SABHRS NOT Paid - These invoices have been approved for payment but have not been completed yet.

My Approved Invoices - These have been Approved by accounting but have not yet been approved by Attorney approver.

My Open Invoices - Invoice that have been created but not yet submitted or have been recalled.

My Paid Invoices - All paid invoices

My Rejected invoices - Invoices rejected by an approver for policy or procedure issues.

My Submitted for Approval - Invoices submitted but not yet approved.

Invoice Approval Stage

All invoices can be tracked through the approvals tab of the invoice.



- 1. Select the invoice # you would like to view.
- 2. Select the Approvals tab.
- 3. All stages of the invoice will be listed here.

*If your invoice is rejected you will be able to view the message from the rejector here.

A4 ite	Invoices My Paid Invoices V X ms • Sorted by Last Day to Submit • Fil	tered by My invoices - Status • Upda	ted a few seconds ago		[Q Search thi	s list	\$\$ *	C	T
1	Number	✓ Invoice Group ✓	Invoice Date - Month 🛛 🗸	Total Amount 🗸 🗸	Last Day to Subr	mit↓ ∨	Fiscal Year	\sim		
1	INV-00127347 Click Here	Region C	January	\$53.25	2/29/2024		2024		•	
2	INV-00127348	Region 3	January	\$5,152.50	2/29/2024		2024		•	
3	INV-00126559	Region 3	December	\$3,394.00	1/31/2024		2024		•	
4	INV-00125906	Region C	November	\$106.50	12/31/2023		2024		•	
	DUV 00105007	nuclea n	Alexandres.	AF 000 0F	10/01/0000		0004		\frown	

INV-00127	347				+	- Follow New	/ Line Item S	ubmit for Approval	Printable View	•
Account	Matter	Invoice Date 1/1/2024	Total Amount \$53.25	State Applied Go						
Number INV-00127347	Owner		Line Items Ap	2 Oprovals Chatter F	ling Cabin	et				
	Invoice	Invoice Group Invoice Line Items (1) Region C 1 item • Sorted by Matter • Updated a few seconds ago								C
Invoice Date 1/1/2024	Regio	n C	1 item • Sorted by I	Matter • Updated a rew secor	ds ago					
Invoice Date 1/1/2024 Invoice Date - Month January	Region	n C	1 item • Sorted by I	Matter • Updated a few secon	os ago	OPD Matt ∨	Client Las 🗸	Expense V	Total Am 🗸	QTY
Invoice Date 1/1/2024 Invoice Date - Month January Fiscal Year 2024	Regio	n C	1 item • Sorted by / # 1 LI-812506	Matter • Updated a rew secon	us ago	OPD Matt 🗸	Client Las 🗸	Expense V Hours Worked	Total Am ∨ \$53.25	QТҮ 0.75

INV-001273	47					+ F0	N	ew Line Item	Submit for Ap	proval	Printable View	•
ccount	Matter	Invoice Date 1/1/2024	Total Amount \$53.25	State Applied Go								
Number INV-00127347	Own	er Dennison Butler 👔	Line Items A	oprovals Chatt	ter Fil	ng Cabinet						
Invoice Date 1/1/2024	Invoi Regi	ice Group on C	🛓 Approva	History (3)								
Invoice Date - Month January			Region 3/C Co Date: 2/2	ntracts - Review 8/2024, 5:02 PM	¥	Accounting R Date: 2	Review 2/21/2024, :	2:23 PM	Approva	Request 5	Submitted 4, 11:06 AM	¥
Fiscal Year 2024			Status: App Assigned Con	proved atracts 3/C		Status: A Assigned A	Approved Accounting -	Group Approva	Status: I Assigned.	Submitt	ed	
✓ Dates			Commentati			Commentati			Comment		V	ow All
Accounting Date 2/28/2024											vi	ew All
Last Day to Submit												



Recall - Amending your Claim to avoid Rejection.

This guide is to pull back an invoice after submission or '**Recall'** an invoice you have submitted for corrections. Open and Rejected invoices can be edited. Invoices an all-other stages are locked and can not be changed with out being rejected by OPD staff or **Recalled** by you.

Select View Invoice (Claims)

AdvOPD Home View My Cases Generate Invoice (Claim) View Invoices (Claims) PreAppr	rovals (Budgets) View Complaints 🌲 Contract Attorney T											
Office of Montana State Pul	olic Defender											
Welcome to OPD's Contract and Vendor Portal. Use this space to collaborate on cases, submit and view pre-approvals & invoices, and ask questions.												
Click <u>HERE</u> to access OPD's Training resources on TalentLMS. NOTE: If you get an error stating that the app has not been assigned, send an email to the address below.												
Need Help? Please email opdoperations@mt.gov	for any issues or questions.											
Apr 2024 Calendar Calendar	C 🗰 - 😑 Post Question Poll											
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY	SATURDAY Share an update Share											
31 + Apr 1 + 2 + 3 + 4 + 5 +	6 + Sort by: Most Bacest Activity, Y O. Saarch this											

The view will default to your "OPEN" invoice

\otimes	Advanc	VOPD	Home	View M	ly Cases	Generate Invoice (Claim)	View Invoices	(Claims)	More 🗸			¢.	Contr	act At	torney T.
:	In M 2 items •	voices y Open Invoi Sorted by Number	ces 💌 🖈	ices - Si	tatus • Updated a f	few seconds ago					Q	Search this list	1	× ۲	G	Ŧ
		Number †		\sim	Invoice Group	~	Invoid	ce Date - Month	\sim	Total Amount	\sim	Last Day to Submit		~		
	1	INV-00117796			Region 1		Octobe	er		\$0.00		11/30/2022			Ŧ	
	2	INV-00117797			Division 2		Novem	nber		\$0.00		12/31/2022			Ŧ	
-																

Select the list where the invoice is that you want to edit.

2	WWW.OPD.MT.GOV						
2 items	Invoices 1 My Open Invoices 2 LIST VIEWS			٩.	Search this list	\$\$ * C	Ţ
	All Invoices	ce Date - Month 🗸 🗸	Total Amount	\sim	Last Day to Submit	\sim	
1	Invoices Sent to SABHRS NOT Paid	er	\$0.00		11/30/2022		
2	My Approved Invoices	nber	\$0.00		12/31/2022		
	 My Open Invoices My Paid Invoices 						
	My Rejected Invoices						
	My Submitted for Approval						
	Outstanding Invoices						
	Recently Viewed						

Click the INV- # of the invoice that you want to recall and edit

ems • Sorted by Last Day to S	ubmit • Filtered by My invoices - Sta	tus • Updated a few seconds ago			Q Sea	rch this list	尊	- e
Number	✓ Invoice Group	✓ Invoice Date - Mon	th 🗸 Total Amount	✓ Last D	ay to Submit↓	✓ Fisca	al Year	~
INV-00127347	Region C	January	\$53.25	2/29/2)24	2024		
INV-00127348	Region 3	January	\$5,152.50	2/29/2)24	2024		
INV-00126559	Region 3	December	\$3,394.00	1/31/2)24	2024		T
INV-00125906	Region C	November	\$106.50	12/31/2	2023	2024		T

Then click **Approvals** in the center then click **Recall**.



Then click **Recall** again (no reason is needed unless you wish to add one)

*Please remember that the 30 day clock to pay invoices stops when invoices are in a rejected status.

	Recall /	Approval R	equest	
comments				
Recalling to ame	nd invoice			
				2

WWW.OPD.MT.GOV

When the invoice is recalled you will have this banner pop up and you'll be able to modify the invoice or add/remove documents.

Invoice was recal	led.	×
Generate Invoice (Claim)	view invoices (Claims)	PreApp

You'll then see the invoice as recalled here in the window you use to track the progress of your invoice.

ne Items	Approvals Chatte	er Fi	ling Cabine	t				
🛃 Appro	oval History (4)							
Accounting	Review	•	Approval R	equest Submitted	•	Accounting	Review	
Date: Status:	3/15/2024, 11:17 AM Recalled		Date: Status:	3/15/2024, 11:12 AM Submitted		Date: Status:	3/15/2024, 11:11 AM Recalled	
Assigned Commen	Accounting - Group Appro Recalling to amend invoid	oval :e	Assigned Commen	Joel Thompson		Assigned Commen	Accounting - Group Appro	oval
Approval R Date: Status:	equest Submitted 3/15/2024, 11:10 AM Submitted	•						
Assigned Commen	Joel Thompson							
							Vie	w All



Removing uploaded invoice documents

To remove documents you do it here in the **Filing Cabinet** tab.

o upload.		1
Choose files / folder or drag here		
Upload Cancel		
	Upload	Download All
	Upload	Download All
Petition.pdf	Upload ACTIO	Download All
Petition.pdf	Upload ACTIC Down	Download All

Editing Line Items

For Line Items, contractors can't change the value using the edit button. If you click in to the line item you can select **Update Amount** or **Delete** and add it back.

Update Amount In Line Item

Select Line Item number - LI- #

Line Items	Approvals	Chatter Filing Cabinet			
Invoice l 10+ items • Sort	Line Items ed by Matter •	(10+) • Updated a minute ago			\$\$ * C
*	~	Matter ↓	~	OPD Matter ID	✓ Client Last

Click Update Amount

WWW.OPD.MT.GC	₩ ₩			
View Invoices (Claims)	PreApprovals (Budgets)	More	~ 20+	•
	+ Follow	Edit	2 Update Amount	Delete
Detail Status Submitted				

Enter corrected amount and select **Next**

×	
Update Amount	
Update amount below QTY	
0.4	
Next	

Deleting Line Item

1 item • Sorted by N	e Items (1) 1atter • Updated a few sec	conds ago					\$\$* C
ise Account C 🗸	Total Amount	✓ QTY	~	Detail Status	\sim	Expense Type	Edit

Once delete it, you can add a replacement line item using **New Line Item**



+ Follow	New Line Item	Submit for

Always remember to submit for approval again after you have recalled an invoice and made changes to it! If you do not it won't get reviewed and will stay in draft status indefinitely.

Мо

	Submit for Approval	Submit for Approval
	Submit for Approval	Submit for Approval
Colorit for America	STUDIOUT TOT UNDERDUCAL	Submit for Approval

Having further problems, or have questions? Email <u>OPDOperations@mt.gov</u> for assistance.









Please note this document is a work in progress. If you have suggestions for topics to address here, please let us know!

What is the OPD Contracts Program?

Pursuant to <u>Montana Code Annotated § 47-1-121</u>, the Office of State Public Defender contracts with private attorneys, investigators, and mental health providers, to provide services to OPD Clients. Contractors are involved at every stage of OPD cases, from representing clients at arraignment to performing mental health evaluations to tracking down witnesses to arguing in front of the Montana Supreme Court. Contractors are an important and vital part of OPD.

Contracts Program Staff

The Contracts Program is part of the Central Services Division of OPD. The current Contracts team can be found <u>HERE</u>. All General questions should be directed to <u>OPDOperations@MT.gov</u>

Prospective Contractors

How can I become an OPD Contractor?

To be eligible to receive OPD case assignments as a Mental Health Provider, Investigator or Attorney, a contractor must have a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with OPD. All other vendors are not required to have an MOU. Interested vendors or contractors can click the HERE to being the application process. Once initial information is submitted the contracts team will guide you through next steps.

What kind of work do OPD MOU Holders perform?

OPD represents clients at every level of the Montana state justice system, from local city courts to the Montana Supreme Court, in a variety of matters. OPD Attorneys, whether as employees or as contractors, generally provide direct representation in the following types of cases⁷:

⁷ This list is not exhaustive. A complete list of the types of cases OPD may be appointed on can be found at <u>Montana Code Annotated § 47-1-104(4)</u>.



- Defendants in any criminal case where jail time is a possible sentence;
- Juvenile Defendants in Youth Court;
- Respondents in Guardianship or Involuntary Commitment proceedings;
- Parents and Children in Dependent Neglect cases; and,
- Appeals to the Montana Supreme Court for OPD clients.

In many cases, OPD attorneys require the aid, assistance, or expertise of outside professionals to best represent their clients.

OPD Contract Investigators provide a wide range of investigative services for OPD Attorneys, which may include discovery analysis, crime scene documentation, witness interviewing, and a wide variety of research tasks.

OPD Contract Mental Health Professionals provide a number of evaluations, recommendations, and opinions for OPD Attorneys and Clients, which may include competency evaluations, mental health evaluations, psycho-sexual evaluations, or chemical dependency evaluations.

How much does OPD pay its MOU holders?

By statute, all contractor rates are set by the Director of OPD and are subject to change. To find the current rates please see the <u>OPD Contractor Compensation</u> <u>Schedule</u>.

Are there any other benefits to contracting with OPD?

We are always looking for new and better ways to support our contractors. Currently OPD offers the following benefits to its contract attorneys:

- The opportunity to work on challenging, unique, and diverse cases for indigent, disenfranchised clients that would otherwise be without legal representation or services;
- The ability to attend any OPD sponsored CLEs free of charge, as well as other training opportunities. Please note that while registration to OPD CLEs is free, OPD does not pay for travel costs related to attending CLEs, though we are usually able to offer lower hotel rates to our contractors through room block reservations;
- Weekly Case Summary emails summarizing all relevant United States and Montana State Supreme Court orders and decisions;
- Ability to receive a Lexis Advance license if certain criteria are met.
- Ability to bill for administrative time for those using admin assistants.
- Dedicated team for case management platform support.

WWW.OPD.MT.GOV

Am I required to have insurance to obtain an MOU?

No, professional liability insurance coverage in not required to apply for an MOU. The specific insurance requirements for each type of provider are as follows:

<mark>Attorneys</mark>

Counsel has and shall maintain in force for all times and work done, pursuant to this MOU, a Lawyers' Professional Liability Insurance policy, occurrence coverage, with minimum coverage of \$250,000 per occurrence and \$500,000 aggregate per year. Counsel shall provide proof of liability coverage upon request. If "occurrence" coverage is unavailable or cost prohibitive, Counsel may obtain "claims made" coverage provided the following conditions are met:

- The commencement date of this MOU must not fall outside the effective date of insurance coverage and it will be the retroactive date for insurance coverage in future years; and,
- **2.** The "claims made" policy must have a three-year tail for claims that are made (filed) after the cancellation or expiration date of the policy.

Investigators

Investigator has and shall maintain in force for all times and work done, pursuant to this MOU, a Professional Liability Insurance policy, occurrence coverage, with minimum coverage of \$500,000 aggregate per year. Investigator shall provide proof of liability coverage upon request.

Mental Health Professionals

Provider has and shall maintain in force for all times and work done, pursuant to this MOU, a Professional Liability Insurance policy. Provider shall provide proof of liability coverage upon request.

What should I know before deciding whether to apply for an MOU?

Working with OPD can be some of the most challenging and rewarding work of your career. Prior to choosing to serve indigent clients however, we ask that each contractor carefully consider their ability and willingness to work with the State of



Montana and our clientele. Additionally, the following policies and procedures will inform you of OPD's expectations for our contractors:

- OPD Policies & Procedures
- OPD Mental Health Protocol
- OPD Contractor Compensation Schedule
- OPD Pre-Approval and Claims Procedure

Please note that we are in the process of updating all operating procedures and policies to reflect the Advo, our new case management system. Should you have any questions or concerns not addressed in these documents, please reach out to <u>OPDOperations@mt.gov</u>.

Current Contractors

How can I be approved to accept assignments in additional Practice Areas or Practice Regions?

Contract Attorneys and Mental Health Providers are limited to assignments within the regions and case/evaluation types for which they were initially approved.

<u>Attorneys</u>

- If you would like to be approved to accept assignment in additional regions or courts, please email the Contract Assistant, as listed above, with the additional courts or regions in which you would like to practice.
- If you would like to be approved to accept assignment of additional case types than you were initially approved for, please download the <u>Attorney MOU</u> <u>Amendment Form</u>, complete it, and email it to the Contracts Assistant, as listed above.

Mental Health Providers

 If you would like to be approved to accept assignment of additional types of mental health services than you were initially approved for, please download the <u>Mental Health Professional MOU Amendment Form</u> and email that form, along with <u>REDACTED</u> copies of reports for **each type of additional** *evaluation* to the Contracts Assistant, as listed above.

Who do I talk to if I have a question about...?

Any issue(s) relating to a case assigned to me by OPD

• The attorney that assigned you the case



A potential mental health issue I've identified in a case assigned to me

- The attorney that assigned you the case; and/or,
- OPD's Mental Health Consultant, Dr. Scolatti at mjs@sabersop.org

Any issue(s) related to my claims or the Claims Portal

• Please email the OPD Claims Box with your question or issue: opdclaims@mt.gov

Registering or Accessing eMACS

• Please contact one of the Contracts Program Staff listed above

My MOU with OPD

• Please contact one of the Contracts Program Staff listed above

Updating my contact or payment information

• Please contact one of the Contracts Program Staff listed above

An issue not listed here

• Please contact one of the Contracts Program Staff listed above

I am not getting email from OPD

Adding OPD Contracts Office Email to Safe Sender List (to avoid emails going to Spam or Junk folders)

If using <u>Outlook</u>:

Open Outlook, from the 'Home' tab find where your 'Junk' tab is (mine is hidden in the ribbon, you can see where I found it in the image below). Open the Junk tab and then 'June E-mail Options'





From the Junk E-mail Options, then hit the 'safe senders' tab and then 'Add'. Enter the email address Contract's office uses to email via GovDelivery: <u>OPDContracts@announcements.mt.gov</u>, press apply, then OK.



If using <u>Gmail</u>:

*gmail does not have a true 'safe senders list' the way Microsoft Outlook does. Some alternative options exist to ensure these emails are not put in junk or spam:

Option 1: Save Your Contact

On a Computer

Go to **contacts.google.com** > select **Create contact** at the top left corner > enter the sender's **email address** > click **Save** at the bottom right corner.

On an Android Smartphone or Tablet

Find and open your *Contacts app* > click the *Add button* > enter contact's **name and email address**> next to your email account, tap the **Down arrow** to select the desired account that will receive the messages from the account you've whitelisted > click **Save** before exiting to save your changes.

Contacts Name: OPD Contracts Office

Email Address: opdcontracts@announcements.mt.gov

Option 2: Mark as "Not Spam"

If a message from a trusted sender somehow ends up in your spam folder, **marking it as safe manually** will signal Gmail that this is the type of message you'd want to receive in the future.

To do so, open the **Gmail website** > select **Spam** (or select **More**, then find **Spam**) > open the desired email > mark it as "**not spam**" at the top of the page.

The email will automatically be sent to your inbox and removed from the spam folder. However, this method **doesn't guarantee** that the specific sender will be put on the Gmail approved senders list for good.

Option 3: Create a Filter Rule

Gmail works better with creating rules rather than giving you a pre-set option. This gives you more space for personalisation and adjusting your account to your fit. Creating rules and specific filters is **the closest Gmail comes to "a safe sender" or "whitelisting"**.

Open the Gmail website > go to the search box at the top of the page > select the down arrow > there's a From field in which you should enter the trusted sender email address > at the bottom of the search window click on Create filter > select Never send it to spam > click Create filter.

I am having Claims Portal login issues:

The Claims Portal requires the use of Google Chrome browser, this can be downloaded for free here: <u>https://www.google.com/chrome/</u> If you log in and do not see My Claims, My Case Status Updates, etc, please first clear your browser cache by following these instructions:

- **Log out of portal** and then, to open menus used to clear your cache, cookies, and history be sure your browser is open and use the keys below depending on your computer:
 - Windows: Press Crtl-Shift-Delete
 - Mac: Command-Shift-Delete
- Use the browser specific instructions from the table below:

Browser Type	Clear Browser Cache Instructions
Chrome	 At the top of the "Clear browsing data" window, click Advanced
	2. Select the following:O Download history
	Cookies and other site dataCached images and files
	 From the "Time Range" drop-down menu, you can choose the period of time for which you want to clear cached information. To clear your entire cache, select All Time
	4. Click CLEAR DATA
	5. Exit/quit all browser windows and re-open the browser
	6. Log back into portal



If you are still unable to access the portal, please email <u>opdclaims@mt.gov</u> with your issues and your attempts to resolve it.

When I try to upload an attachment to the Claims Portal, I get an "internal server error" message

This is likely due to the attachment file size being larger than 4mb. As the system is unable to upload a file exceeding that size, you must compress or split the file you are attempting to upload. If the document is scanned, be sure it is scanned in black and white.

If you are confident the attachment does not exceed 4mb and are still expecting this error, please email <u>opdclaims@mt.gov</u> with your issues and the attachment.

LMS: Information - Coming Soon

